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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1

1 Congress Street, Suite 1100 - CHW
BOSTON, MA 02114-2023

Memorandum - By Email and Mail

Date:

From:

To:

Subject:

September 3,2008

Stephen Yee
Hazardous Waste
Office of Ecosyste:

gram
Protection

Lauren Kostiuk
Bureau of Materials Management and Compliance Assurance
CT Department of Environmental Protection

Draft CTDEP Stewardship Permit,
Stratford Army Engine Plant, Stratford, CT
EPA ID No. CTD001181502
PennitNo. DEP/HWM/CS-134-003

The Offices of Ecosystem Protection and Restoration and Remediation have
reviewed the above referenced permit which was sent by the Connecticut
Department of Environmental Protection (CT DEP) on July 30, 2008. Our
Offices do not have any comments on this draft permit.

If you should have any questions, please call me at (617) 918-1197 or by email at
yee.steve@epa.gov.

cc: Deborah Brown, EPA
Mary Sanderson, EPA
James Chow, EPA
David Lim, EPA
Diane Duva, CTDEP
Gabrielle Frigon, CTDEP
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